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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 21 August 2024 12:38
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Ameet.Koomar; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Sitaram Mistry; Prakash Mistry; Suraj Kumbhar; Santosh Tambe; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: Submission of 1st RA Bill for Ahmedabad lounge
Attachments: RA_CIP_01100824.pdf; PurchaseOrderPrint1bd448be-1747-4026-9658-d1068b952f77 (2).pdf; T1 - CIP LOUNGE  RA01 BILL  C&I 09.09.2024 

.xlsx

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
  
PFA – Invoice (RA 01) of CIP Lounge AHM with supporting documents to proceed further. 
  
  

Vendor 
NameC43:MC43:T115 Date Month PO No. Basic Amount  Tax  PO Value  Outlet  invoice 

date 
 invoice 

no  amount  

GOLD FINGER EST 
PVT LTD 12/03/2024   

Semolina/PO/23-
24/000701                                     7,94,55,824            1,68,76,417                    9,37,57,872 

  Adani 
Lounge 

09-08-
2024 

6/24-
25 769006 

  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
  

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 15 August 2024 19:11 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sitaram Mistry 
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh 
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Submission of 1st RA Bill for Ahmedabad lounge 
  
Dear Urmila, 
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Please find attached abstract excel sheet for review . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
  
  
  

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 14 August 2024 16:40 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Submission of 1st RA Bill for Ahmedabad lounge 
  
Dear Nimisha , 
  
      Please find the abstract as attached . 
  
  
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE 
  

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 13 August 2024 17:59 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sitaram Mistry 
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh 
Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Submission of 1st RA Bill for Ahmedabad lounge 
  
Dear Santosh . 
  
Kindly share abstract sheet in excel format . 
  
@Urmila Jadhav  As it is an E invoice PO copy attached for reference . 
  
Thanks and Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
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From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 13 August 2024 16:31 
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
  
The PO number is missing from the invoice.  Also we need the abstract in Excel format to proceed further. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
  

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 12 August 2024 16:55 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sitaram Mistry 
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Submission of 1st RA Bill for Ahmedabad lounge 
  
Dear Urmila, 
  
Kindly review attached invoice for safal upload 
  

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
Sent: 11 August 2024 18:13 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; stephen.p@k-corp.in; projects@goldfingers.in; 
info@goldfingers.in; huzaifa.h.gfepl@gmail.com; abhijit.s@goldfingersest.com; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; eswar.gfepl@gmail.com; 
bipin.gfepl@gmail.com; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shyam Sunder Pandey <sspandey.gfepl@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: Submission of 1st RA Bill for Ahmedabad lounge 
  
Dear Nimisha , 
  
      Please find the RA – 01 bill for AHMBD T1 CIP Lounge from M/s Gold finger kindly process the same . 
  
  
  
  
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE 
  
  
  

From: Sami Mohiuddin Ansari <sami.gfepl@gmail.com> 
Sent: 10 August 2024 15:22 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: projects@goldfingers.in; info@goldfingers.in; huzaifa.h.gfepl@gmail.com; abhijit.s@goldfingersest.com; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 
eswar.gfepl@gmail.com; bipin.gfepl@gmail.com; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shyam Sunder Pandey <sspandey.gfepl@gmail.com> 
Subject: Submission of 1st RA Bill for Ahmedabad lounge 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Santosh, 
PFA of the invoice along with abstract & signed copy of measurement. 
We would greatly appreciate your support in facilitating the payment at your earliest convenience, as it will help us continue our work smoothly. 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from sami.gfepl@gmail.com. Learn why this is important  
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Please let us know if there is any further information or documentation required to expedite the process. 
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 
-- 
____________ 
Best Regards, 
Sami Mohiuddin Ansari 
Gold Fingers Est. Pvt. Ltd. 
General Manager 
+91 9040878779 


